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State of California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

03/22/2021
To: Dockets Office

From: Heather Raitt, Program Manager
California Energy Commission, 1516 Ninth Street Sacramento CA 95814

Re: 2021 EPR DOCKET AND DISTRIBUTION LIST

Please establish the following 2021 Integrated Energy Policy Report docket
number: 21-lIEPR-05 — Natural Gas Outlook and Assessments

Also, send an electronic copy of the materials filed in docket 21-IEPR-05 to the
following individuals:

Commissioner Siva Gunda
Commissioner McAllister
Ken Rider

Terra Weeks
Le-Quyen Nguyen
Miina Holloway
Bryan Early

Fritz Foo

Laura Castaneda
Ben De Alba

Mona Badie
Kourtney Vaccaro
Eli Harland

Drew Bohan
Aleecia Gutierrez
Michael Sokol
Laurie ten Hope
Hannon Rasool
Shawn Pittard
Natalie Lee
Heather Raitt
Stephanie Bailey
Raquel Kravitz
Denise Costa

Linda Barrera

Lisa DeCarlo
Melissa Jones
Jennifer Campagna
Jason Orta

David Erne



Anthony Dixon

Ryan Ong

Robert Gulliksen
Peter Puglia

Rachel MacDonald
Lana Wong

Michael Mastrandrea
Susan Wilhelm
Martine Schmidt-Poolman
Jonah Steinbuck
Qing Tian

Daniel Gehringer



